tp-link

C2PC Request Letter

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject:

Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2BCGWTX35UPLUS
(Original Grant Date: 06/26/2024)

Applicant: TP-LINK CORPORATION PTE. LTD.

Dear Sirs,

This is to request a class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2BCGWTX35UPLUS, Original

Grant Date: 06/26/2024.

The major change filed under this application is as outlined below:

1. Add decoupling capacitor for power supply

2. Delete the USB differential pair filtering

3. Fine-tune the PCB layout of non-radio frequency circuits

Original version

Current Version
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If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,




tp-link

Sarah WWLW)

Name: Sarah Wang
Position: Regulatory Compliance Manager

Date: 2024-11-01



